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Saoirse Kavanagh

From: Housing Manager DAU <Manager.DAU@npws.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 22 June 2023 11:51
To: Saoirse Kavanagh
Subject: FW: Consultation on EIAR 
Attachments: LTR_230621_Dept of Housing_SK.pdf

NOTE: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Our Ref: G Pre00139/2023 (Please quote in all related correspondence) 
  
A Chara 
  
I acknowledge receipt of your recent consultation.  
  
In the event of observations, you will receive a co-ordinated heritage-related response by email from Development 
Applications Unit (DAU). 
  
The normal target turnaround for pre-planning and other general consultations is six weeks from date of receipt.  In 
relation to general consultations from public bodies under the European Communities (Environmental Assessment 
of Certain Plans and Programmes) Regulations 2004 to 2011, the Department  endeavours to meet deadline dates, 
where requested. 
  
If you have not heard from DAU and wish to receive an update, please email manager.dau@housing.gov.ie.   
  
  
Regards, 
  

 
Simon Dolan 
  
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta 
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
Executive Officer 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt  
Development Applications Unit 
Oifigí an Rialtais  
Government Offices 
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Saoirse Kavanagh <skavanagh@mhplanning.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 21 June 2023 09:59 
To: Housing Qcsofficer <qcsofficer@housing.gov.ie> 
Subject: Consultation on EIAR  
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Saoirse Kavanagh

From: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSI.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 11 July 2023 10:11
To: Saoirse Kavanagh
Cc: GSI Planning
Subject: RE: EIS 23/161 - 181 Residential Units at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co Westmeath
Attachments: 23_161 Residential Units Rathgowan Mullingar Co Westmeath.pdf; GSI datasets 

relevant to EIA & SEA_20210421.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

NOTE: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Saoirse, 
With reference to your email received on the 21 June 2023, concerning the preparaƟon of an Environmental Impact 
Assessment Report (EIAR) for a proposed Large Scale ResidenƟal Development at Rathgowan, Mullingar, 
Co.Westmeath., please find aƩached response and dataset sheet from Geological Survey Ireland. 
 
If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
GSIPlanning@gsi.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Trish Smullen 
Geological Survey Ireland 
 

From: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSI.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:09 AM 
To: Trish Smullen <Trish.Smullen@gsi.ie>; Planning Advisory <PlanningAdvisory@decc.gov.ie> 
Cc: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSI.ie> 
Subject: EIS 23/161 - 181 Residential Units at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co Westmeath 
 
EIS 23/161 
 
181 ResidenƟal Units at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co Westmeath. Request for observaƟons by MH Planning. LeƩer is 
enclosed. 
 
Regards, 
 
John 
 
Disclaimer: 
 
This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The 
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to 
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.  
 
Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith 
príobháideach nó faoi rún. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le h-aghaidh an aonáin atá ainmnithe thuas agus 
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Geological Survey Ireland, Block 1, Booterstown Hall, Booterstown, Blackrock, Co Dublin, A94 N2R6 

Bloc 1, Halla Bhaile an Bhóthair, Baile an Bhóthair, An Charraig Dhubh, Baile Átha Cliath, A94 N2R6 

T +353 (0)1 678 2000       www.gsi.ie    Fáiltítear roimh comhfhreagras i nGaeilge 

Saoirse Kavanagh 
McCutcheon Halley 
6 Joyce House 
Ballincollig 
Cork, P31 YX97 
                                                      11 July 2023 

               
Re: Rathgoan, Mullingar Large Scale Residential Development – Consultation on the preparation of an EIAR for a 
proposed Large Scale Residential Development. 
 
Your Ref: n/a 
Our Ref: 23/161 

 
Dear Saoirse, 
 
Geological Survey Ireland is the national earth science agency and is a division of the Department of the Environment, 
Climate and Communications. We provide independent geological information and gather various data for that purpose. 
Please see our website for data availability. We recommend using these various data sets, when conducting the EIAR, SEA, 
planning and scoping processes. Use of our data or maps should be attributed correctly to ‘Geological Survey Ireland’.  
 
The publicly available data referenced/presented here, should in no way be construed as Geological Survey Ireland support 
for or objection to the proposed development or plan. The data is made freely available to all and can be used as 
independent scientific data in assessments, plans or policies. It should be noted that in many cases this data is a baseline or 
starting point for further site specific assessments. 
 
With reference to your email received on the 21 June 2023, concerning the preparation of an Environmental Impact 
Assessment Report (EIAR) for a proposed Large Scale Residential Development at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co.Westmeath., 
Geological Survey Ireland would encourage use of and reference to our datasets. Please find attached a list of our publicly 
available datasets that may be useful to the environmental assessment and planning process. We recommend that you 
review this list and refer to any datasets you consider relevant to your assessment. The remainder of this letter and 
following sections provide more detail on some of these datasets. 

 
Geoheritage 
A national inventory of geoheritage sites known as County Geological Sites (CGSs) is managed by the Geoheritage 
Programme of Geological Survey Ireland. CGSs, as adopted under the National Heritage Plan, include sites that are of 
national importance which have been selected as the very best examples for NHA (Natural Heritage Areas) designation. 
NHA designation will be completed in partnership with the National Parks and Wildlife Service (NPWS). CGSs are now 
routinely included in County Development Plans and in the GIS of planning departments, to ensure the recognition and 
appropriate protection of geological heritage within the planning system. CGSs can be viewed online under the Geological 
Heritage tab on the online Map Viewer. 
 
The audit for Co. Westmeath was carried out in 2019. The full report details can be found here. Our records show that 
there are no CGSs in the vicinity of the proposed development. 

 
Groundwater  
Geological Survey Ireland’s Groundwater and Geothermal Unit, provides advice, data and maps relating to groundwater 
distribution, quality and use, which is especially relevant for safe and secure drinking water supplies and healthy 
ecosystems. 
 
Proposed developments need to consider any potential impact on specific groundwater abstractions and on groundwater 
resources in general. We recommend using the groundwater maps on our Map viewer which should include: wells; drinking 
water source protection areas; the national map suite - aquifer, groundwater vulnerability, groundwater recharge and 
subsoil permeability maps. For areas underlain by limestone, please refer to the karst specific data layers (karst features, 
tracer test database; turlough water levels (gwlevel.ie).  
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http://www.gsi.ie/
http://www.gsi.ie/
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Background information is also provided in the Groundwater Body Descriptions. Please read all disclaimers carefully when 
using Geological Survey Ireland data.  
 
The Groundwater Data Viewer indicates an aquifer classed as a ‘Locally Important Aquifer - Bedrock which is Moderately 
Productive only in Local Zones’ underlies the proposed development. The Groundwater Vulnerability map indicates the 
area covered is classed as ‘High’ Vulnerability. 
 
GWClimate is a groundwater monitoring and modelling project that aims to investigate the impact of climate change on 
groundwater in Ireland. This is a follow on from a previous project (GWFlood) and the data may be useful in relation to 
Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) and management plans. Maps and data are available on the Map viewer. 
 
Geological Survey Ireland has completed Groundwater Protection Schemes (GWPSs) in partnership with Local Authorities, 
and there is now national coverage of GWPS mapping. A Groundwater Protection Scheme provides guidelines for the 
planning and licensing authorities in carrying out their functions, and a framework to assist in decision-making on the 
location, nature and control of developments and activities in order to protect groundwater. The Groundwater Protection 
Response overview and link to the main reports is here: https://www.gsi.ie/en-ie/programmes-and-
projects/groundwater/projects/protecting-drinking-water/what-is-drinking-water-protection/county-groundwater-
protection-schemes/Pages/default.aspx 

 
Geological Mapping 
Geological Survey Ireland maintains online datasets of bedrock and subsoils geological mapping that are reliable and 
accessible. We would encourage you to use these data which can be found here, in your future assessments.  
 
Please note we have recently launched QGIS compatible bedrock (100K) and Quaternary geology map data, with 
instructional manuals and videos. This makes our data more accessible to general public and external stakeholders. QGIS 
compatible data can be found in our downloadable bedrock 100k .zip file on the Data & Maps section of our website. 

 
Geotechnical Database Resources 
Geological Survey Ireland continues to populate and develop our national geotechnical database and viewer with site 
investigation data submitted voluntarily by industry. The current database holding is over 7500 reports with 134,000 
boreholes; 31,000 of which are digitised which can be accessed through downloads from our Geotechnical Map Viewer. We 
would encourage the use of this database as part of any baseline geological assessment of the proposed development as it 
can provide invaluable baseline data for the region or vicinity of proposed development areas. This information may be 
beneficial and cost saving for any site-specific investigations that may be designed as part of the project. 

 
Natural Resources (Minerals/Aggregates) 
Geological Survey Ireland provides data, maps, interpretations and advice on matters related to minerals, their use and 
their development in our Minerals section of the website. The Active Quarries, Mineral Localities and the Aggregate 
Potential maps are available on our Map Viewer.  
 
We would recommend use of the Aggregate Potential Mapping viewer to identify areas of High to Very High source 
aggregate potential within the area. In keeping with a sustainable approach we would recommend use of our data and 
mapping viewers to identify and ensure that natural resources used in the proposed development sustainably sourced from 
properly recognised and licensed facilities, and that consideration of future resource sterilization is considered. 
 
Geochemistry of soils, surface waters and sediments 
Geological Survey Ireland provides baseline geochemistry data for Ireland as part of the Tellus programme. Baseline 
geochemistry data can be used to assess the chemical status of soil and water at a regional scale and to support the 
assessment of existing or potential impacts of human activity on environmental chemical quality. Tellus is a national-scale 
mapping programme which provides multi-element data for shallow soil, stream sediment and stream water in Ireland. At 
present, mapping consists of the border, western and midland regions. Data is available at https://www.gsi.ie/en-ie/data-
and-maps/Pages/Geochemistry.aspx.  
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Guidelines 
The following guidelines may also be of assistance: 
 

• Institute of Geologists of Ireland, 2013. Guidelines for the Preparation of the Soils, Geology and Hydrogeology 

Chapters of Geology in Environmental Impact Statements. 

• EPA, 2022. Guidelines on the information to be contained in Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIAR)  

 
Other Comments  
Should development go ahead, all other factors considered, Geological Survey Ireland would much appreciate a copy of 
reports detailing any site investigations carried out. The data would be added to Geological Survey Ireland’s national 
database of site investigation boreholes, implemented to provide a better service to the civil engineering sector. Data can 
be sent to the Geological Mapping Unit, at mailto:GeologicalMappingInfo@gsi.ie, 01-678 2795. 
 
I hope that these comments are of assistance, and if we can be of any further help, please do not hesitate to the Geological 
Survey Ireland Planning Team at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Geoheritage and Planning Programme 
 

Enc: Table - Geological Survey Ireland's Publicly Available Datasets Relevant to Planning, EIA and SEA processes. 
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Geological Survey Ireland 
Programme

Dataset Relevant EIA Topic Coverage Description / Notes / Limitations Link to Geological Survey Ireland map viewer

Geohazards Landslide: National landslide database and landslide susceptibility map Land & Soil/Climate/Landscape National
Associated guidance documentation relating to the National Landslide 
Susceptibility Map is also available. https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=b68cf1e4a9044a5981f950e9b9c5625c

Geohazards Groundwater Flooding (Historic) Water Regional

Provide information of historic flooding, both surface water and 
groundwater. [A lack of flooding presented in any specific location of the 
map only indicates that a flood has not been detected. It does not 
indicate that a flood cannot occur in that location at present or in the 
future] https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=848f83c85799436b808652f9c735b1cc

Geohazards Groundwater Flooding (Predictive) Water Regional

Provides information on the probability of future karst groundwater 
flooding (where available). [The maps do not, and are not intended to, 
constitute advice. Professional or specialist advice should be sought 
before taking, or refraining from, any action on the basis of the flood 
maps] https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=848f83c85799436b808652f9c735b1cc

Geohazards Radon Map Land & Soils/Air National http://www.epa.ie/radiation/radonmap/

Geoheritage County Geological Sites as adopted by National Heritage Plan and listed in County Development PlanLand & Soils/Landscape Regional
 All geological heritage sites identified by Geological Survey Ireland are 
categorised as CGS pending any further NHA designation by NPWS. https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=a30af518e87a4c0ab2fbde2aaac3c228

Geological Mapping Bedrock geology: Land & Soils National 1:100,000 scale and associated memoirs. https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=de7012a99d2748ea9106e7ee1b6ab8d5&scale=0

Geological Mapping Bedrock geology: Land & Soils Regional 1:50,000 scale https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=de7012a99d2748ea9106e7ee1b6ab8d5&scale=0

Geological Mapping Quaternary geology: Sediments Land & Soils National 1:50,000 scale https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=de7012a99d2748ea9106e7ee1b6ab8d5&scale=0
Geological Mapping Quaternary geology: Geomorphology Land & Soils National 1:50,000 scale https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=de7012a99d2748ea9106e7ee1b6ab8d5&scale=0

Geological Mapping Physiographic units: Land & Soils National
Broad-scale physical landscape units mapped at 1:100,000 scale in order 
to be represented as a cartographic digital map at 1:250,000 scale https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=afa76a420fc54877843aca1bc075c62b

Geological Mapping GeoUrban: Spatial geological data for the greater Dublin and Cork areas Land & Soils Regional includes 3D models https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9768f4818b79416093b6b2212a850ce6&scale=0

Geological Mapping Geotechnical database Land & Soils National
Digitised geotechnical and Site Investigation Reports and boreholes which 
can be accessed through online downloads https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a2718be1873d47a585a3f0415b4a724c

Goldmine Historical data sets including geological memoirs and 6" to 1 mile geological mapping records land & Soils/Water National available online https://secure.dccae.gov.ie/goldmine/index.html

Groundwater & Geothermal Groundwater resources (aquifers) Water National Data limited to 1:100,000 scale; sites should be investigated at local scale  https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Groundwater recharge. Water National
Data limited to 1:40,000 scale; sites should be investigated at local scale; 
long term annual average recharge https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Groundwater vulnerability. Water National Data limited to 1:40,000 scale; sites should be investigated at local scale  https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Group scheme and public supply source protection areas. Water National
Not all PWS / GWS have SPZ / ZOC.  Check with IW / coco / NFGWS for 
private supplies. https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Groundwater Protection Schemes Water National
Data is limited to scale of 1:40,000. Data does not include all of the source 
protections areas https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Catchment and WFD management units. Water National https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal karst specific data layers water National
For areas underlain by limestone, includes karst features, tracer test 
database; turlough water levels (gwlevel.ie). https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Wells and Springs Water National Not comprehensive, there may be unrecorded wells and springs https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7e8a202301594687ab14629a10b748ef

Groundwater & Geothermal Groundwater body Descriptions Water National
Not exhaustive; only those in designated SACs; could be other GWDTEs; 
for more information contact NPWS / EPA / site investigations 

https://www.gsi.ie/en-ie/programmes-and-projects/groundwater-and-geothermal-unit/activities/understanding-
ireland-groundwater/Pages/Groundwater-bodies.aspx

Groundwater & Geothermal Geothermal Suitability maps land & Soils/Water National
Also, Roadmap for a Policy and Regulatory Framework for Geothermal 
Energy,  November 2020 https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9ee46bee08de41278b90a991d60c0b9e

Marine & Coastal Unit INFOMAR - Ireland's national marine mapping programme; providing key baseline data for Ireland’s Water National https://secure.dccae.gov.ie/GSI/INFOMAR_VIEWER/
Marine & Coastal Unit CHERISH - Coastal change project (Climate, Heritage and Environments of Reefs, Islands, and Headla Water Regional http://www.cherishproject.eu/en/

Marine & Coastal Unit Coastal Vulnerability Index (CVI). water /Land & Soils Regional
Currently the project is being carried out on the east coast and will be 
rolled out nationally

https://www.gsi.ie/en-ie/programmes-and-projects/marine-and-coastal-unit/projects/Pages/Coastal-Vulnerability-
Index.aspx

Minerals Aggregate potential Land & Soils/Material Assets National

Consideration of mineral resources and potential resources as a material 
asset which should be explicitly recognised within the environmental 
assessment process https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=ee8c4c285a49413aa6f1344416dc9956

Minerals Active quarries Land & Soils National https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=ee8c4c285a49413aa6f1344416dc9956

Minerals Historic mines Land & Soils/Cultural Heritage National
 Inventory and Risk Classification 2009. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Economic Minerals Division and Geological Survey Ireland (DECC).

https://gis.epa.ie/EPAMaps/default?easting=?&northing=?&lid=EPA:LEMA_Facilties_Extractive_Facilities 
https://www.epa.ie/enforcement/mines/

Tellus Geochemical data: multi-element data for shallow soil, stream sediment and stream water Land & Soils Regional A national mapping programme https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=6304e122b733498b99642707ff72f754
Tellus Airborne geophysical data including radiometrics, electromagnetics and magnetics Land & Soils Regional A national mapping programme https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=6304e122b733498b99642707ff72f754
Tellus urban geochemistry mapping (Dublin SURGE project), Land & Soils Regional https://dcenr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=6304e122b733498b99642707ff72f754
Notes:
1. The maps and data listed above are available on the Geological Survey Ireland map viewer https://www.gsi.ie/en-ie/data-and-maps/Pages/default.aspx
2. Please read all disclaimers carefully when using Geological Survey Ireland data
3. Geological Survey Ireland and Irish Concrete Federation published guidelines for the treatment of geological heritage in the extractive industry in 2008.

Geological Survey Ireland's  Publicly Available Datasets Relevant to Planning, EIA and SEA processes
following European Union (Planning and Development) (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2018

(S.I. No. 296 of 2018)

Geological Survey Ireland
Version No. 1

April 2021
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Saoirse Kavanagh

From: INFO <Information@tii.ie>
Sent: Friday 7 July 2023 18:33
To: Saoirse Kavanagh
Subject: TII23-123422 Consultation on Preparation of EIAR 

NOTE: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Ms. Kavanagh, 
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) scoping request. The request 
did not include a map and TII has therefore inspected the online locaƟon maps for Westmeath County Council Reg. 
Refs. 21/97 and 21/139 that are stated in the request to comprise the lands for which the EIAR is being prepared. 
 
TII wishes to advise that it is not in a posiƟon to engage directly with planning applicants in respect of proposed 
developments. TII will endeavour to consider and respond to planning applicaƟons referred to it given its status and 
duƟes as a statutory consultee under the Planning Acts. The approach to be adopted by TII in making such 
submissions or comments will seek to uphold official policy and guidelines as outlined in the SpaƟal Planning and 
NaƟonal Roads Guidelines for Planning AuthoriƟes (DoECLG, 2012). Regard should also be had to other relevant 
guidance and circulars available at www.TII.ie. 
 
The issuing of this correspondence is provided as best pracƟce guidance only and does not prejudice TII’s statutory 
right to make any observaƟons, requests for further informaƟon, objecƟons or appeals following the examinaƟon of 
any valid planning applicaƟon referred. 
 
With respect to the EIAR scoping issues, the recommendaƟons indicated below provide only general guidance for 
the preparaƟon of an EIAR, which may affect the naƟonal roads network. 
 
The developer/scheme promoter should have regard, inter alia, to the following; 
 
• ConsultaƟons should be had with the relevant Local Authority/NaƟonal Roads Design Office with regard to 
locaƟons of exisƟng and future naƟonal road schemes. 
 
• TII would be specifically concerned as to potenƟal significant impacts the development would have on the naƟonal 
road network (and juncƟons with naƟonal roads) in the proximity of the proposed development. 
 
• The developer should have regard to any Environmental Impact Statement and all condiƟons and/or modificaƟons 
imposed by An Bord Pleanála regarding road schemes in the area. The developer should in parƟcular have regard to 
any potenƟal cumulaƟve impacts. 
 
• The developer, in conducƟng an Environmental Impact Assessment, should have regard to TII PublicaƟons 
(formerly DMRB and the Manual of Contract Documents for Road Works). 
 
• The developer, in conducƟng an Environmental Impact Assessment, should have regard to TII’s Environmental 
Assessment and ConstrucƟon Guidelines, including the Guidelines for the Treatment of Air Quality during the 
Planning and ConstrucƟon of NaƟonal Road Schemes (NaƟonal Roads Authority, 2006). 
 
• The EIAR should consider the Environmental Noise RegulaƟons 2006 (SI 140 of 2006) and, in parƟcular, how the 
development will affect future acƟon plans by the relevant competent authority. The developer may need to 
consider the incorporaƟon of noise barriers to reduce noise impacts (see Guidelines for the Treatment of Noise and 
VibraƟon in NaƟonal Road Schemes (1st Rev., NaƟonal Roads Authority, 2004)). 
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• It would be important that, where appropriate, subject to meeƟng the appropriate thresholds and criteria and 
having regard to best pracƟce, a Traffic and Transport Assessment (TTA) be carried out in accordance with relevant 
guideline including noƟng traffic volumes aƩending the site and traffic routes to/from the site with reference to 
impacts on the naƟonal road network and juncƟons of lower category roads with naƟonal roads. The Authority’s 
Traffic and Transport Assessment Guidelines (2014) should be referred to in relaƟon to the proposed development 
and its potenƟal impacts on the naƟonal road network. The scheme promoter is also advised to have regard to 
SecƟon 2.2 of the NRA/TII TTA Guidelines which addresses requirements for sub-threshold TTA. 
 
• The designers are asked to consult TII PublicaƟons to determine whether a Road Safety Audit is required. 
 
• In relaƟon to haul route idenƟficaƟon, the applicant/developer should clearly idenƟfy haul routes proposed and 
fully assess the network to be traversed. Separate structure approvals/permits and other licences may be required 
in connecƟon with the proposed haul route, including where temporary modificaƟon to the road network may be 
required. ConsultaƟon with relevant PPP Companies and Motorway Maintenance and Renewal Contractors may also 
be required. All structures on the haul route should be checked by the applicant/developer to confirm their capacity 
to accommodate any abnormal load proposed, including abnormal weight load. 
 
Notwithstanding, any of the above, the developer should be aware that this list is non-exhausƟve, thus site and 
development specific issues should be addressed in accordance with best pracƟse. 
 
I trust that the above comments are of use in your EIAR preparaƟon. 
 
Regards, 
 
Amy O’Shaughnessy 
Senior Regulatory & Administration Executive 
Transport Infrastructure Ireland 

 
From: Saoirse Kavanagh <skavanagh@mhplanning.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 21 June 2023 10:10 
To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie> 
Subject: Consultation on Preparation of EIAR  
 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and are sure that the content is safe.  

A Chara,  
 
We are acƟng on behalf of Glenveagh Homes Ltd in the preparaƟon of an Environmental Impact Assessment Report 
(EIAR) for proposed residenƟal development at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath. Please see the aƩached 
leƩer with details of the site locaƟon, project descripƟon and proposed works. 

Research and baseline analysis for the EIAR has commenced and an impact assessment will be carried out following 
compleƟon of the design of the proposed development.  
 
If you have any comments in relaƟon to the potenƟal environmental impacts of the proposed development, I would 
be grateful if you would forward them to me as soon as is convenient. 
 

 You don't often get email from skavanagh@mhplanning.ie. Learn why this is important  
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Kind regards,  
Saoirse 
 

 
 
 
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, I 
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent 
attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh de na 
gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnáthuaireanta oibre féin mura 
bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar fáil ag 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify 
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus beartaithe lena n-
úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. Más rud é go bhfuair tú an 
ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus 
aon cheangaltáin. 
 
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
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Stiúrthóirí / Directors: Tony Keohane (Cathaoirleach / Chairman), Niall Gleeson (POF / CEO), Christopher Banks, Fred Barry, Gerard Britchfield, Liz Joyce, 

Patricia King, Eileen Maher, Cathy Mannion, Michael Walsh. 
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Cláraithe in Éirinn Uimh.: 530363 / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363. 

 

 
 
For the attention of Saoirse Kavanagh 
6 Joyce House,  
Barrack Square, 
Ballincollig, Cork. 
Eircode: P21 YX97 
 
26thJune 2023 
 
By Email: skavanagh@mhplanning.ie  
 
 
 
Re: EIA Scoping Request – Proposed LRD consisting of the construction of 181 no. 
residential units at Rathgowan, Mullingar, Co Westmeath.  

 
Dear Saoirse Kavanagh, 
 
Uisce Éireann has received notification of your Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 
scoping request relating to Glenveagh Homes Ltd.’s forthcoming application to construct 
181 no. residential units at Rathgowan.  
 
Please see attached, Uisce Éireann’s scoping opinion in relation to Water Services. On 
receipt of the planning referral, Uisce Éireann will review the finalised Environmental 
Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) as part of the planning process. 
 
Queries relating to the terms and the EIA scoping opinions below should be directed to 
planning@water.ie 
  
 
PP. Ali Robinson 

 

Yvonne Harris 

Connections and Developer Services 
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Uisce Éireann’s Response to EIA Scoping Requests 
 
At present, Uisce Éireann does not have the capacity to advise on the scoping of 
individual projects. However, in general the following aspects of Water Services should 
be considered in the scope of an EIA where relevant;  
 
 

a) Where the development proposal has the potential to impact an Uisce Éireann 

Drinking Water Source(s), the applicant shall provide details of measures to be 

taken to ensure that there will be no negative impact to Uisce Éireann’s Drinking 

Water Source(s) during the construction and operational phases of the 

development. Hydrological / hydrogeological pathways between the applicant’s 

site and receiving waters should be identified as part of the report. 

 
b) Where the development proposes the backfilling of materials, the applicant is 

required to include a waste sampling strategy to ensure the material is inert.  

 
c) Mitigations should be proposed for any potential negative impacts on any water 

source(s) which may be in proximity and included in the environmental 

management plan and incident response.  

 
d) Any and all potential impacts on the nearby reservoir as public water supply 

water source(s) are assessed, including any impact on hydrogeology and any 

groundwater/ surface water interactions. 

 
e) Impacts of the development on the capacity of water services (i.e. do existing 

water services have the capacity to cater for the new development). This is 

confirmed by Uisce Éireann in the form of a Confirmation of Feasibility (COF). If 

a development requires a connection to either a public water supply or sewage 

collection system, the developer is advised to submit a Pre-Connection Enquiry 

(PCE) enquiry to Uisce Éireann to determine the feasibility of connection to the 

Uisce Éireann network.  

 
All pre-connection enquiry forms are available from 
https://www.water.ie/connections/connection-steps/. 

 
f) The applicant shall identify any upgrading of water services infrastructure that 

would be required to accommodate the proposed development.  

 
g) In relation to a development that would discharge trade effluent – any upstream 

treatment or attenuation of discharges required prior to discharging to an Uisce 

Éireann collection network.  
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h) In relation to the management of surface water; the potential impact of surface 

water discharges to combined sewer networks and potential measures to 

minimise and or / stop surface waters from combined sewers.  

 
i) Any physical impact on Uisce Éireann assets – reservoir, drinking water source, 

treatment works, pipes, pumping stations, discharges outfalls etc. including any 

relocation of assets. 

 
j) When considering a development proposal, the applicant is advised to determine 

the location of public water services assets, possible connection points from the 

applicant’s site / lands to the public network and any drinking water abstraction 

catchments to ensure these are included and fully assessed in any pre-planning 

proposals. Details, where known, can be obtained by emailing an Ordnance 

Survey map identifying the proposed location of the applicant’s intended 

development to datarequests@water.ie 

 
k) Other indicators or methodologies for identifying infrastructure located within the 

applicant’s lands are the presence of registered wayleave agreements, visible 

manholes, vent stacks, valve chambers, marker posts etc. within the proposed 

site.  

 
l) Any potential impacts on the assimilative capacity of receiving waters in relation 

to Uisce Éireann discharge outfalls including changes in dispersion / circulation 

characterises. Hydrological / hydrogeological pathways between the applicant’s 

site and receiving waters should be identified within the report. 

 
m) Any potential impact on the contributing catchment of water sources either in 

terms of water abstraction for the development (and resultant potential impact 

on the capacity of the source) or the potential of the development to influence / 

present a risk to the quality of the water abstracted by Uisce Éireann for public 

supply should be identified within the report. 

 
n) Where a development proposes to connect to an Uisce Éireann network and that 

network either abstracts water from or discharges wastewater to a “protected”/ 

sensitive area, consideration as to whether the integrity of the site / conservation 

objectives of the site would be compromised should be identified within the 

report. 

 
o) Mitigation measures in relation to any of the above ensuring a zero risk to any 

Uisce Éireann drinking water sources (Surface and Ground water). 

RECEIVED: 24/08/2023

mailto:datarequests@water.ie


 
This is not an exhaustive list. 

 
Please note;  

 

• Where connection(s) to the public network is required as part of the development 

proposal, applicants are advised to complete the Pre-Connection Enquiry 

process and have received a Confirmation of Feasibility letter from Uisce Éireann 

ahead of any planning application.   

 

• Uisce Éireann will not accept new surface water discharges to combined sewer 

networks.  
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